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Dear Ms. Evanko:

We have reviewed your filing and have the following comments. In some of our
comments, we may ask you to provide us with information so we may better understand your
disclosure.

Please respond to these comments within ten business days by providing the requested
information or advise us as soon as possible when you will respond. If you do not believe our
comments apply to your facts and circumstances, please tell us why in your response.

After reviewing your response to these comments, we may have additional comments.

Form 10-K for the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Item 7 — Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations, Page 31

1. We note that your allowance for doubtful accounts increased from $7.0 million at
December 31, 2015 to $10.2 million at December 31, 2016 while your accounts
receivable decreased by 22%. We also note that you disclose in your 4Q16 earnings
release and earnings call that you recorded bad debt expense of approximately $5 million
related to receivables in China in light of the economic environment and collection
challenges as well as the commonly extended payment cycles in China. Please expand
MD&A and Risk Factors in future filings to discuss all known material trends, events or
uncertainty that have had or are reasonably expected to have a material impact on your
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financial condition and results of operation. Refer to Item 303(a)(3) of Regulation S-K
and SEC Release No. 33-8350.

We remind you that the company and its management are responsible for the accuracy
and adequacy of their disclosures, notwithstanding any review, comments, action or absence of
action by the staff.

You may contact SiSi Cheng at (202) 551-5004 or me at (202) 551-3768 if you have any
questions.

Sincerely,

/s/ John Cash

John Cash
Accounting Branch Chief

Office of Manufacturing and
Construction



